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Subject: Meeting: Skate park satellite sites - St Helier
Location: Town Hall

Start: Tue 07/01/2020 18:00
End: Tue 07/01/2020 19:00
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Barclay Harvey

_____________________________________________ 
From:   
Sent: 23 December 2019 10:26 
To: Jersey SkateparksAssociation 

 
Cc: Simon Crowcroft <S.Crowcroft@gov.je<mailto:S.Crowcroft@gov.je>>; Darren Scott 
<D.Scott@gov.je<mailto:D.Scott@gov.je>>; Barclay Harvey <B.Harvey@gov.je<mailto:B.Harvey@gov.je>>;   

 
 

 
 Steve Pallett <S.Pallett@gov.je<mailto:S.Pallett@gov.je>>

Subject: RE: Meeting: Skate park satellite sites ‐ St Helier 

Thanks   
That’s all confirmed for Tue 7 Jan at 6pm at the Town Hall. 

 

From: Jersey SkateparksAssociation 
 

Sent: 20 December 2019 13:56 
To:  @gov.je>> 
Cc: Simon Crowcroft <S.Crowcroft@gov.je<mailto:S.Crowcroft@gov.je>>; Darren Scott 
<D.Scott@gov.je<mailto:D.Scott@gov.je>>; Barclay Harvey <B.Harvey@gov.je<mailto:B.Harvey@gov.je>>;   

 
 

 
Steve Pallett <S.Pallett@gov.je<mailto:S.Pallett@gov.je>>

Subject: Re: Meeting: Skate park satellite sites ‐ St Helier 

Hi  

Thanks for the invitation; we’d like to go ahead on Tuesday 7th January, please. 
Many thanks, 

 JSA 
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On 20 Dec 2019, at 12:01,  @gov.je>> wrote: 
Good morning, 

Senator Pallett would like to invite you to a meeting in the new year so that the Jersey Skateparks Association and 
give their view on potential sites for satellite facilities in St Helier. 
We are looking at a 6pm meeting at the Town Hall on one of these days: 

• Tuesday 7 January
• Wednesday 8 January
• Thursday 9 January

Please could you let me know which evening is possible for you and I will make the arrangements. 

Kind regards 
 

 
Direct +44 (0)1534   

Ministerial Offices | Ministerial Support Unit | Office of the Chief Executive 
19‐21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR 

 

***********************************************************************************************
*********************** 
Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and then delete it. 
Please treat our information in confidence. This communication may contain legal advice which is confidential 
and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone else without the prior permission of the sender. 
Contract : This email does not form any binding agreement unless it is supported by an official States of Jersey 
purchase order form. 
Content : All States information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating correctly. 
Furthermore, the content of emails and other data on these systems may be examined, in exceptional 
circumstances, for the purpose of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use. This email has been scanned for 
viruses by the States of Jersey email gateway. 
Confidentiality and Privacy : The confidentiality of this e‐mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. As a public 
authority, the States of Jersey is subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Jersey) Law 2011. Under 
this Law we may be required to disclose information we hold, including the contents of this email and any response 
to it, unless the information is protected from disclosure by an exemption under the Law or any other enactment, 
including the Data Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. We collect and process personal information about you under the 
Data Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. For more information on how we use your data please go to our privacy 
statement pages on www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je>. 
***********************************************************************************************
*********************** 




